
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

MIAMI DIVISION
CASE NO. 02-2 I 760-CIV -JORDAN

THIS IS A CONSENT CASE. Magistrate Judge Brown

SOURCE SYSTEMS , INC.
a Florida corporation;

JESSE ALPER , individually and as an ofticer or
di rector; and

VICTOR ALPER, individually and as an orrccr or director, Defendants. 
STIPULATED FINAL JUDGMENT AND ORDER

FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF AS TO
DEFENDANT JESSE ALPER

Plaintiff,

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

fj .

INSPIRED VENTURES. INC.
a Florida corporation;

LV.!. MANAGEMENT CORP.,
a FIOIida corporation;

':" "'

This matter comes before the Court on stipulation of Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission

FfC" or "Commission ) and Defendant Jesse Alper. The other Defendants in lhis case

Inspired Ventures, (nc. (" Inspired Ventures ), I. V.I. Management Corp. (HI. V. I. Management"),

Source Systcms, Inc. ("Source Systcms and Victor Alper, have previously executed a

Stipulaled Final Judgment (the "Stipulated Judgment Against Non-Debtor Defendants

On June 12 2002 , the Commission filcd.t Complaint for Injunctive and Other Equitable

Relief, including redress to consumers, pursuant to Sections 5(a), 13(b), and 190f the Fcderal

Trade Commission ACl ("FTC Act ), IS U. c. ** 45(u), 53(b), and 57b, and the FTC's Trade

Regulalion Rule entitled "Disclosure Rcquircmcnls and ProhibHions Concerning Franchising and

"" .
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Busjpess Opportunity Ventures (tbe "Frachise Rule" or the "Rulc ), 16 C. R. Par 436. The

Comn1ission also immediately moved exparre for a T mporar Restrning Order ("TROIt

pursuant (0 F dl:ral Rule of Civil Procedure 65 and Local Rtl1e 7.l.E. The next day, on June 13,

2002. this Court, ha.ving considered the Complaint as well as the memorandum of law

declartions, and other exhibits fied in suppo of Plaintifrs motion , jssued a TRO. The TRO,

inter alia appointed a tempora receher for Inspired Ventues, Inc., as the sole named corporate

defendant at thar time, and for lV.I. Management 811d Source Systems, as affiiates of Inspired

Ventures. The Court subsequently accepted a stipulation, which continued essentinlly all ofthe

condirions of the TRO, on June 26, 2002, and issued a Stipulated Preliminar Injunction Ordr in

final foTJ on June 28, 2002. On December 17 , 2002, the Commission fied an Amended

ComplaiJn adding J.V.1. Mangemet and Soure Systems as named defendants. Now, Plaitiff

aTld Jesse Alper stipUlate to the fonowing Stipulated FinaJ Judgmnt and Order for Penannt

Injunction and Other Equitable Relief As To Defendant Jesse Alper (the "Final Order").

It is hereby ORDERED, ADJUDED, and DECREED as folIows:

FININGS

Ths Coun has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and the paries

hereto.

Venue is proper as to all parties in the Southern Distrct of Florida under 

C. 9 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. n 1391(b) and (c).

3. paries
The activjties of ar in or affecting commercc, as defined in Section 4

of the FfC Act, 15 U.f 44.

. . clai upo which relief may be grted against Jese

AJper under Ai S(a)(l), 13(b), and 19 of the FTC Act, .l5 U. C. U 45(a)(1), 53(b), and S7b, and

. under the Franchisc Rule, 16 C.R. Par 436.Alpe stipulate and agree to this Finat Order to settle and

resolve :11 m:mcr. in dispute between them arsing from the Complait to the date of enu-y of ihis

u" 
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funds. and cash, wherever located, whethei in the United States or abroad;

Business Ventue" means any written or oral business argement, however

denominated, whether or not coverd by the Franchise Rule, which consists of the pnymentof

any consideration for:

The right or means to offer, selJ, or distrbute goods or services (whether

or not identified by a trdemark. se(Vjcc mark. trade name, advertsing, or

other commercial symbol) in .'commerce as defined in Section 4 of the

FTC Act, 15 U. C. 44; and

More than nomnal assistance to any penon or entity in connection with or

incident to the establishment, maintenance, or operation of a new business

or the entr by an existing business into a 'new line or ty of business

Corporate Defendants" means mspired Ventu, lV J. Managemet, and Source

Systems, coUectivel y; .

. "

Doument" is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of the

term in Federa Ru)c of Civil Procedure 34(a), and includes wrtings. drawings, grphs, chan,

photogrphs , audio and video recordngs, computer records, and other data compilations from

which inforation can be obtained and trnslated, if necesary, through detection devices into

reasonably usable form. A draft or non.idetical copy is a separate document withjn the meaning

of the ter;
Peron" mcans a natural persn, an.organization or other legaJ entity, including a

corporation , parnership, sole proprietorship. limited liabilty company, association. cooperative,

or any other 
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any false or misleactl1g representation.

IV. DUTY TO COOPERATE WITH RECEIVR

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that Jesse Alper shall cooperate with:

The Receiver in all reasonable requests relating to implementation of

the Stipula.ted Judgment Against Noo.;Debtof Defendants, including the trsfer of

funds of the Corprate Defendants. This coopetion and assistance shall include

butnot be limited to, providing any infonntion and executing any documents mat

the Receiver deems necessar to exercising the authority and discharng the

responsibilities of the Ree ver under Orers of this Court. including but not

limited to the Stipulated Judgment Against Non-Debtor Defendants; and

The FfC in any continuing Jitigation of this matter. . This cooperation ncludes,

but is not limited to, maintaining alJ docents relevant to tls litigation and

assisting in the preparation of testiony and testifying fully, trthfully and

comp1etely at any traJ in this mattr, if called up to do so.

RF-DRE AND OTR EOUIABLE RELIEF

MONETARY JUMENT
IT1S FUTHR ORDERED that:

Judgment is entered against Jesse Alper in the amount of $2 653,968. which the

Plaintiff and Jesse Alper stipulate is the amount of consumer injury caused by

Defendats. 1bliabHityo.f Jese Alper pursuant to this Final Oreris joint and

severa with the liabilty of the reaining Defendants. InspircdVcnt s. I.V.I.

Management, Sour Systems, and Victor Alper. pursuant to the Stipulated

Judgment Against Non-Debtor Defendants entered seartely in this case;

The judgment shaH be paraJly satisfied as fol1ows:

Puuant to Section 502 of the BankrptcyCQdc. 11 U. C. . S02, 

FfC shall hoM 8" gJ)owedg neral unsecured claim 10 the Bankrptcy

.. .
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Case in the amount of $16.128.00. The FTC shall be entitied to parcipate.

in any distrbution in the Bankrptcy Ca pad on aCcount of allowed

general unsecured claims in such case, pursuant to Section 726 or 1 129 of

the Ba11krptcy Code, l1 U. C. fi 726 and 1129, and in accordance with

the priorities of the Bankrptcy Code;

Jesse Alper hereby releases to the Commssion all dominion. title, and .

control of aU funlk of the COIporate Defendants remainig in the

rl:cei"ership estate including monies of the Corporate Defendants frozen

pursuat to the Prelimnar Injunction entered by this Court on June 28,

2002. and hcreby agr that these monics are not propert of Jesse

Alpe' s banptcy estate;

The Comrssionand Jess Alpe stipulate ano agre to file. within ten (10) days

of the date of entr of Chis finaJ Otder a Complaint and Agreed Judgment in the

Banptcy Case, sUbstatially in me form attached herto as Appedix B

detennning th Judgment, includig the conditions set for in Pargrph VI, to
be nondischargcable, punuant-o Section 523 of the Banptcy Cod, 1 J U.

g 523;

All funds paid pursuat to UUs Paragraph V shall be deposited into a fund

ac1nistcR:d by the Commssion or its agent to be used for equitable reJief;

including, but not Broted to. consumer redrs and any attendant expenses for the

adJnistrtion of any reds fund. In the event that diret ress to consumcIS is

wholly or pamalJy impraticable or funds mnain afte redress is completed, the

Commssion may pay any teaimngfunds for such other equitablercJief

(incJuding consumer infontion medies) as it detcnnncs to be reasonably

related to Defendants ' practices as alleged in the Complaint. Any funds not used

for :;uch equitable relief Ithal be depoil.ed into the Treasury as disgofgement.

' .
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Jesse Alper shall hnve no right to chanenge the Commssion s choice of remedies

under ths Paragph; and

"fbe execution of the re:rnder of this judgmt is suspnded, subject to the:

provisions of Pa grph VI, which is the Right to Reopen.

VI. RIGHT TO REOPEN

IT IS FURTHR ORDERED that:

The Commission ' 5 agreeent to this Final Order is expressly premised upon the

financial condition of an Defendants as represented in the sworn financial

statements provided to the Commssion by Inspird Ventures (executed on June

22, 2002. with th addendum prsented Januar 6, 2003), by Jese Alper

ecu on Deember 18, 2(0), and by Victor Alpe (executed on Deembe

19, 2002). which inc1udc marial jnfonnationupon which .the Commssion relied

in negotiating and consenting to this Final Orde for Jesse A1per. .

upen motion by the Commission, this Court finds that Jesse A1pe made a

material misrepresentaton or 
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any other civil or criminal remedes as may be provided by law, including any

other proceedings that the FTC may initiate to enforce this nnaJ Order.

vu. COSTS

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that each pary shall be its own costs and

attorney s fees incured in connection with ths action.

VUI. LIFG OF TH ASSET FREZE

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that the freeze of Jesse Alper s assets puuant to Section

. )

mof the Preliminar IT1junction entered by rhs COW1 on June 28, 2002, incluwng prper 
Jesse Alper s bankrptcy estate, is lifted upoJl signng ofthisFinal Order.

IX. PROH1ITIONS INVOLVIG CUSTOMER LISTS

IT IS FUTHER ORDERED that Jesse Alper and his agents , employees. offcers,

COrpl)l'3t\ons , SIlCCesOrs, Bnd assigns, and thos persons in active conceIt OT p31icipalion with

him who receive actual notice of ths Final Ordr by persnal sClVice, facsimile, or OIerise, ar

pennanently resttained and enjoined from using, se1lng, renting, 1casing. trsferng, or

otherise disclosing the name, addres. te1ephon nwnbc. credit card numbe, bank acount

number. e-mail addtss, or other idetifyng information of any person who paid any money to

any of the Defendants at any time prior to the effective date of this Final Order in connection

with the sale of business ventures; provided that Jesse Alper may disclose such identifying

information to a law enforcement agency or as required by any law , regulation, or cour orde.

Jesse Alpe herebyagrs that any identifying information described in this paragrph is not

propenyof JeSSf: Alpe s banptcy estate.

COMPIANCE

COMPLIANCE MONITORlG

IT IS FUTHE ORDER that, for me purpose of monitoring and investigating

compliance with any provision of ths Final Orr:
Within ten day. of receipt of written notice from arepre.8entatsve of the
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Any changes iJl Jese A1pcr' s residence, mailing addres, "and

telephone numbers, within ten (10) days of the date of such change;

Any chal1ges in Jesse Alper s employment status (includng self-

empJoyment) within ten (10) days olthe date of such change. Such

notice shall include the name and address of each business that he is

affiliat d with, employed by, or perfonns scrvices for: a statcment of

the n&U of the busincss; and a statement of his duties and

responsibilties in conncf;tion with the business: and

Any changes in Jese Alper s name or use of any a1iases or fictitious

names;

One hundred eighty (180) days afr the date of cntt of thjs Pil1al Orde, Jesse

AJpeshall provide a writtenrepon to the FrC. sworn to under penalty ofpcJjury.

settng fort in detal the mannCT and for in which he has complied and is

complying with this Final Order. This report shall include, but not be limited to:

1. Any changes reuired ro be reported pursuant to subpargrph (A) above

A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Fina1 O1robtained by

Jesse Alper puruant to Pagraph xm of this Final Order entitled

Distrbution of Order By JesseAJper";

For the purposes of this Final Orer. JesseAlpcr shaJJ. unless othCIWisc directed

by the Conussion s authorizcdrepresc:ntativcs. mail aU written notifications to

the Commssion to:

Associate Director for Marketing Prctices
Pedera Trae Commssion
Room 238
6OPenl1sylvania Ave. , N.W. 
Washington. DC 20580
Rc: FTC v. Inspired Ventures, Inc., tt at.. Civil Action No. 02-CV-21760

j" .







DONE AND ORDERED , this day of 2003, in Miami

Plorida.

--. -

United States Magistrate Judge

SO STIPULA TED:

QfM
Receiver for Inspired Ventures, Inc.
Dated: 10 -I i-I: 

FOR PLAINTIFF: ji' OR DEFENDANTS:

Brad Winter, Esq. (A5500668)
K. Michelle Roden , Esq. (A5500669)
Attorneys for Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission
Dated:

Andrew N. Cove , Esq.
Hector E. Lora , Esq.
Attorneys for Defendants
Dated: - __on

Jesse Alper individually

Dated: 
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Stare of . City of

Subseribed and sworn to beforcmc this day of

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

'" . . ,

2004.

It 1)17





U.S.C. g 157(b)(2)(I). Venue in the Southern District of Rorida is proper under 28 U.

1391(b) and (c).

This Adversary Proceeding relates to In re Jesse ALper Case No.

03-13362-BKC-AJC (Bankr. S.D. Fla. ) (Chapter 7), now pending in this Court (the "Bankrptcy

Case ). The FTC is an unsecured creditor with a claim against the Debtor in the amount of

653 968. pursuant to the Stipulated Final Judgment and Order fOT Pennanent Injunction and

Equitable ReHef as to Defendant Jesse Alper (the "Stipulated Judgment ) entered by the United

States District Court for the SouthernDistrict of Florida, in the case styled FIC v. Inspired

Venture.'), Inc. , etal. Cas.e No. 02 21760-CIV-JORDANIBROWN (S.D. Fla.) (the "Enforcement

Action

. Pursuant to this Court' s Order dated August 6, 2003, the FfC fied a motion

requesting the extension of the deadline to fie a complaint objecting to the dischargeability of

the debt owed by the Debtor pursuant to the Stipulated Judgment. The Court subsequently

extended this deadline until thirty days after the District Court enters a final order and judgment.

Jhe Parties

Plaintiff, the FTC, is an independent agency of the United States Government

created by statute. 15 C. g 41 et seq. The Commission is charged inter alia with

enforcement of Section 5(a) of the FfC Act, 15 U. c. 45(a), which prohibits unfair or

deceptjveacts or practices in or affecting commerce , as well as enforcement of the Franchise

Rule, 16 C. R.g 436. The Commission is authorizeq to initiate federal distrct court

proceedings, by its own O1lLurm:ys, to enjoin vIolations of the FTC Act in order to secure such



equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including redress for injured consumers,

restitution and disgorgement. 15 V. C. 53(&) and 57b.

The Debtor is a Defendant , along with four other Defendants (the "Non-DebtOr

Defendants ), in the above mentioned Enforcement Action FTC v. lmpired Ventures, et ai. 



ex parte temporary restraining order ("'fRO" ) against the Debtor and other Defendants I

temporarly prohibiting certain further conduct in connection with the sale of vending machine

business ventures , appointing a receiver over the Corporate Defendant, and freezing the assets of

all of the Defendants.

10. The Debtor has signed, and the District Court has entered, the Stipulated' Judgment

permanently enjoining the varous practices that the FfC alleged were deceptive to consumers and

entering a monetar judgment in the amount of $2,653,968. This monetar judgment is joint and

several with the Non-Deptor Defendants and shall be suspended as long asthe Distrct Court in

the Enforcement Action makes no finding, as provided in Paragraph VI (B) of the Stipulated

Judgment , that the Debtor materially misrepresented or omitted the nature, existence or value of

any asset to the FTC. A copy of the Stipulated Judgment as to the Debtor is attached hereto and

incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

11. The FTC's action against the Debtor , other than the coUection of the monetary

judgment provisions of the Stipulated Judgment, is not stayed by Section 362(a) of the Code

because it is an exercise of the FTC' s police or regulatory power as a governmental unit pursuant

to Section 362(b)(4)of the Code and thus falls within an exemption to the automatic stay.

10 addition to the Dcbtor, the other named Defendants initially were Inspired Ventures,



The Debtor s Course of Conduct .

12. From at least Januar 2002 until June 13 , 2002, when the District COl;rt s TRO

halted their unlawful business practices, the Debtorand rhe Non-Debtor Defendants offered for

sale business ventures involving candy vending machines, which were called "Sweet Tooth Sam

the Money Making Man.

13. The Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants promoted Inspired Venrures and their

Sweet Tooth Sam vending machines through a varety of advertising, including unsolicired

commercial email ("spam ), web pages on the Internet, and classified advertisements in

newspapers.

14. In their advertising, the Debtor and the Non.Debtor Defendants represented

expressly or by implication, that purchasers were likely to ear substantial income through a

continuing commercial relationship with the Defendants.

For instance, theUefendants ' spamst3ted , in par:

With our Sweet Tooth Sam Vending Program you
wil have an incredible all cash vending business
with:
'" No Sellng
* 500% Profits
* No Overhead
'" Minimum Star-up Cost
* PrimeRerail Loations - Risk Free
* $7I1hour Potential
* Repeat Sales 
* Professional Ongoing Support
* Factory Direct Prices on Machines and Candy
* One-'stop shopping for All Your Vending Needs

Moreover the Debtor and the Non Dcbtor Dcr m.lants ' classltied advertisements , which

appeared in newspapers throughout the country, m:1de c1aims such as:

.;.,.



Business Opportunities (FranchiseslDistributorship)
- AMAZIG 500% RETURN! Local ..ending route.
$4000/mo. porentiaJ.Minimum investmentrequired.
FREE INO. 1-800-483-8717.

15. Prospective purchasers who contacted Inspired Ventures reached the Debtor and

the Non-Debtor Defendants, who delivered sales pitches over the course of what were often a

series of telephone calls and written communications. The Debtor and Non-DeblOr Defendants

sold Sweet Tooth Sam "Plans" which required a minimum payment of thousands of dollars. The

Beginner Plan of thirty Sweet Tooth Sam machines cost $1 900. Larger plans, such as the

Master Plan of one hundrd machines, cost up to $30,000. With these Plans, Inspired Ventures

supplied the initial servings of the gum balls, nuts, raisins, or othercandy that purchasers were to

vend to the public, as well as offered the candy in bulk for re-order. The quoted prices for the

plans did not include the cost of shipping the machines to the purchaser or the fees forplacing the

machines in retail locations. The Beginner Plan, complete with machines , candy, shipping, and

locating fees , cost a total upfront fee of approximately $14 000.

16. During the initial sales pitch or subsequent telephone conversations , the Debtor

and Non-Debtor Defendants made oral representations about prospective purchasers ' income

earing potentialin the business ventures as wen as the actual earnings of prior purchasers. For

example, Defendants claimed that investing $14,000 nets a return of $28,000 a year and

represented that such returns were " the average ourvendors are hitting. Non-Debtor Defendant

Victor Alper also claimed "it's not a get- rich quick scheme , but it is breaking even right around

six months and doubling your money in about a year." These claims were false and misleading.

.. .



17. The Debtor and the Non-DebtorDefendants provided prospective purchasers with

the names and telephone numbers of purported "references." The Defendants represented thOlt

these references did not work for Inspired Ventures or would provide reports which accurately

described the business practices of Inspired Ventures. However, Defendants ' representations

about the company-selected references were false and misleading.

18. The Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants provided the services of a "locator " a

person who the Defendants represented was able to secure the retail outlets, accounts, sites , or

locations for the vending machines. For example , the Defendants ' written materials refer to "

team of professional plac ment specialists" who would secure locations where the Sweet Tooth

Sam machines would sell candy to members of the general public. Similarly. Victor Alper

provided to prospecti ve purchasers the names and telephone numbers of locators.

19. The Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants provided to prospective purchasers a

sales package with written representations that purchasers were likely to earn substantial income.

For example, their sales brochure begins with "A Message from The Presidenr," which bore the

Debtor s stylized signature and his purported photograph. In his Message , the Debtor represented

to prospective purchasers that "I am convinced that whether you are manufacturing, distributing or

servicing your own home. based route , vending wil provide a substantial and consistent cash

income.

20. A page of the Defendants ' sales brochure is captioned " Distributorship

. Programs... Where Should I Star, How Much Can I Make?" and presented an income

multiplication table. The table: pUl-poned to project a prospective purchaser s earings based on

the number of vending machines purchased multiplied by the "Industry average" number of vends
u" -



. per day. The Debtor and the Non Debtor Defendants represented , faJsely, that the information

associated with their table was taken from the Census of the Industry by Vending Time.

21. The sales package that the Defendants provided to prospective purchasers also

included fOnT agreements, such as a purchase order for the vending machines and a form to re-

order candy in bulk. The fonn agreements were between Inspired Ventures and the prospettive

purchaser and were pre-printed with the Debtor s signature as President ofInspired Ventures. The

Defendants ' sales package also included wire payment instrctions.

When prospective purchasers calJed Inspired Ventures to discuss the sales package

the Debtor and the Non- ebtorDefendants, without making furer disclosures required by law

22.

encouraged prospective purchasers to eomp)etc and send in the form agreements and to wire

funds.

23. The sales package that the Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants sent to

prospective purchasers included a document entitled "Franchise Offering Circular." Item 19 of

the Defendants ' Franchise Offering Circular stated:

Inspired Ventures, Inc. does not furnish or authorize its salespersons
to furnish any oral or written infonnation concerning the actual or
potential sales, costs, income or profits of an Inspired Ventures, Inc.
businessopportuniry. Actual results var from unit to unit and.
Inspired Ventures, Inc. cannot estimate theresults of any paricular
business opportunity.

In reality, the Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants and their agents did furnish information

concerning the purported actual or potential sales, costs, income , or profits of an Inspired

Ventures business opportunity to prospective purchasers.



24. For eache:amings claim the Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants made . they did

not have a reasonable basis and did not disclose that material which constitutes . a reasonable basis

for that earings claim was available to prospective purchasers.

25. The Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants ' newspaper, web, and sparn

advertising did not disclose the number and percentage of prior purchasers known by the

Defendants to have achieved the same or better resultS as the earings claims made in the

advertisements. The Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants ' advertising also Jacked language,

indicating that the earings figures were only estimates and that a purchaser risked not doing as

well.

26. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U. C. 45(a), provides that unfair or deceptive

acts or practices in or affecting commerce are hereby declaredunlawful."

27. In numerous instances in the course of offering for sale and selling their business

ventures, the Debtor and Non Debtor Defendants, directly or indirectly, represented, expressly or

by implication, that consumers who purchased Defendants ' business ventureswere likely to ear

substantial income. In truth and in fact , consumers who purchased the Defendants ' business

ventures were not likely to ear substantial income. Therefore, these representations were false

and misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the

FTC Act , IS U. c. 45(a).

28. In numerous instances in the course of offering for sale and sellng their vending

business ventures, the Debtor and Non-Debtor Defendants , directly or indirectly, represented,

expres 'y or by implication, that ,, rlain company-selected references had purchased the

Defendants ' business ventures or would provide re1iable cseriptions of experiences with the







Pursuant to Section 18(d)(3) of the FTC Act, 15 C. 57a(d)(3), and 16 CF.R.35.

436. , violations of the Franchise Rule constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or

affecting commerce , in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 45(a).

36. In connection with the offering of franchises, as "franchise" is defined in Section

436.2(a) of the Rule , the Debtor and the: Non-Debtor Defendants violated Section 436. 1(f) of the

Rule and Section 5(a) of the FIC Act by making claims or representations to prospective

franchisees which are contradictory to the infonnation required to be disclosed by Section 436.

of the Rule.

37. In connection with the offering of franchises, as "franchise" is defined in Section

436.2(a) of theFranehise Rule, the Debtor and the Non-Debtor DefendantsvioJated Sections

436. 1 (b)-(c) of the Rule and Section 5(a) of the FTC Actby makingearnings claims to

prospecti ve franchisees while inter alia (1) lacking a reasonable basis for each claim at the

times it is made; (2) failing to disclose, in immediate conjunction with each earings claim, and 

a clear and conspicuous mannet", that material which constitutes a reasonable basis for the claim is

available to prospective franchisees; and/or (3) failng to provide prospective franchisees with an

earnings claim document, as prescribed by the Ru)e, and/or earnings disclosures , as prescribed by

Item 19 of the UFOC Guidelines.

38, In connection with the offering of franchises, as "franchise" is defined in Section

436.2(a) ofthe Franchise Rule, the Debtor and the Non-Debtor Defendants violated Section

436.1(e) of the Rule and Section 5(a) of the FTC Act by makng generally disseminatedeamings

claims without, inter alia, rI(\sing, in immediatc conjum;lion with the claims, information

""..
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required by the Franchise Rule including the number and percentage of prior purchasers known by

the Ddcmbnts to have achieved the same or better results.

39. By engaging in the business practices detailed in Paragraphs 12 through 38 above,

. consumers throughout the United States have suffered substantial monetar loss as a result of the

Debtor 3nd Non-Debtor Defendants ' unlawful acts or practices.

Nondjschar eabilty of the Stipulated Jud2ment

40. Debts for money, property, or services obtained by false pretenses, a faIse

representation, or actual fraud are not dischargeable. 11 C. 523(a)(2)(A).

41. The Debtor violated Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U. g 45(a), and the

Franchise Rule. 16 C. R. 9436 , by his paricipation in a scheme to defraud consumers in

connection with the advertising, marketing, and sale of their candy vending business ventures.

42; TheDebtor s activities described in Paragrphs 12 through 38 above were

. conducted with knowledge that he was engaged in a fraudulent scheme and with knowledge of the

falsi ty of the reprcsentations, or with reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of the

representations.

43. The Debtor injured consumers by knowingly engaging.in a fraudulent scheme and

knowingly making false representations to consumers. These representations were material to

consumers in deciding to purchase business ventures from the Dcbtor and Non-Debtor

Defendants.

44. Consumers who purchased candy vending business ventures from the Debtor and

Non-Debtor Defendants sufferer! losses totJling at least $2,653.96H.

.. -
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45. The Debtor s activities described in Paragraphs 12 through 38 above constitllte

false repn::sentations or actual fraud. Consequently, the Debtor s debt to the FTC pursuant to the

Stipulated Judgment is one for money, property, or services obtained by false representations or

actual fraud, and is not dischargeable. 11 U. c. 523(a)(2)(A).

46. As reflected in the agreed judgment submitted herewith, the Debtor has consented

to the non-dischargeabilty of the Stipulated Judgment owed by the Debtor to the FTC.

WHREORE. plaintiff FTC requests that the Cour:

(a) Enter the agreedjudgment submitted herewith determining the Stipulated Final

Judgment and Order for Permanent Injunction and Equitable Relief as to Defendant Jesse Alper

entered by the United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida, in the case styled

FTC v. Inspired Ventures, Inc. , et aI., Case No. 02-21760-CIV-JORDAN/BROWN (S.D. Fla. ) is

nondischargeable; and

(b) Granting such other and further relief as this case may require and the Court deems

just and proper.

Dated: 
1. :

'" 

2004
Respectfully Submitted

----- 

Brad Winter. Esq. (A5500668)
K. Michel1e GrajaIes,Esq. (AS500669)
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave.,

Washington, D.C. 20580

Telephone: (202) 326-Es63174d proper.
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unsecured claims. pursuant to Secrion 726 of the Bankruptcy Cude and in aCGordance wilh the

priorities of the Bankruptcy Code.

(h) Jesse Alper shall release to the Cummission all dominion, title and control

of all funds of Inspired Venlures, LV I. Management , and Source Systems (collectively, the

Corporate Defendants ) remaining in the receivership estate established by the District Court 

. liquidate the assets and wind-up the husiness of the Corporatc Defendanls, including the monies

of the Corporate Defendants frozen pursuant to the Stipulated PreliminarylnjunctionOrder

entered by the District Court on June 28. 2002 , which funds are not property of Jesse Alper

bankruplcy estate.

The remainder of the judgment identified in paragraph 1 ofthis Stipulated

Judgment for Nondischurgeability shall be suspended, subject to the Commission s righl to file a

motion in the District Court for the entry of judgment against the Deblor in rhe amount of

$ 2,653,968 in accordance with the tenns of Part VI (B) of the Stipulated Final Order in the

Enforcemcnt Action and any applicable law.

AJI other provisions of the Stipulated Final Judgment in the Enforcement Aclion.

including the injunctive provisions, remain in full force and effect.

SO STII'ULA TED:

SEALPER
endantiOebtor 

Dated: O G.

.'--"-- ...-..- -

Datcd:

__.. -. -.

Jay. M. Gambcrg. Esq. 
Jay M. GLlmherg, P. A. 

4000 Holly-.ood Blvd. , Suite 350 North
Hollywood. FL 33021



unsecured claims , pursuant to Section 726 of the Bankruptcy Code and in accordance with the

priorities of tbeBankruptcy Code.

(b) Jesse Alper shall relcase to the Commission all dominion , title and control

of all funds of Inspired Ventures, I.V.I. Management, and Source Systems (col1ectively, the

Corporate Defendants ) remaining in the recei vership estate established by the District Court to

liquidate the assets and wind-up the business of the Corporate Defendants, including the monies

of the Corporate Defendants frozen pursuant to the Stipulated Preliminary Injunction Order

entered by the District Court on June 28, 2002 , which funds arc not property of Jesse Alper

bankrptcy estate.

The remai nder of the judgment identified in paragraph 1 of this Stipulated

Judgment for Nondischargeability shall be suspended, subjectto the Commission s right to file a

motion in the District Court for the entry of judgment against the Debtor in the amount of

$ 2 653 968 in accordance with the terms of Part VI (B) of the Stipulated Final Order in the

EnforcementAction and any applicable law.

All other provisions of the Stipulated Final Judgment in the Enforcement Action,

including the injunctive provisions , remain in full force and effect.

SO STIPULATED:

SEMPER 

cndantJcbtor

Dated: (! G. - 

tCd: l(q\

--"-

Jay. M. Gamberg. Esq.
JayM. Gamberg, P.
4000 Ho1Jywood Blvd., SuiLC 350 North
Hollywood. FL 33021

M" -



Telephone: (954) 981.4411
Facsimile: (954)966-6259
Attorney for Defcndantlebtor

;(-

Brad Winter, Esq.
K. Michelle Roden , Esq.
Federal Trade Commission.
600 Pennsyl vania Avenue , NW

\ Washington, DC 20580
Teiephone: (202) 320-2.5;7;.3 i 72
Facsimile: (202) 326-3395
Attorneys for the FTC

Dated: If h'f /o,

ORDER

Based on the foregoing,

IT IS SO ORDERED this day of 2003, by the United States

Bankruptcy Court for the Soulhern District of Florida.

A. JAY CRISTOL
United States Bankruptcy Judge

cc: Brad Winter, Esq.
. K. Michelle Roden, Esq.

Federal. Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington, DC 20580

Jay. M. Gamberg, Esq;
lay M. Gamberg, P.
4000 HolIywood Blvd. , Suite 350 North
Hollywood, FL 33021 

Marcia T. Dunn, Chupter 7 Trustee
1450 Madruga Ave., Suiw 302
Coral Gables, FL 33146 

Office of the United States Trustee




